

From: Carlile, Saesha (OST)
Sent: Wed, 29 Jan 2025 23:03:44 +0000
To: Cote, Greg (OST); Carlson, Terence (OST)
Subject: (b)(5)

FYSA

Saesha Carlile
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Budget and Programs
Department of Transportation
Office of the Secretary

(b)(6)

From: Carlile, Saesha (OST)
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 5:11 PM
To: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Subject: (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Saesha Carlile
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Budget and Programs
Department of Transportation
Office of the Secretary

(b)(6)

From: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 5:01 PM
To: Carlile, Saesha (OST) <saesha.carlile@dot.gov>; (b)(6) Connolly, David C.
EOP/OMB (b)(6) Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB
(b)(6)
Cc: Cote, Greg (OST) <gregory.cote@dot.gov>
Subject: (b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Carlile, Saesha (OST) <saesha.carlile@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 3:17 PM
To: (b)(6) Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB (b)(6)

Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB (b)(6)

Cc: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>

Subject: (b)(5)

Good Afternoon OMB,

Hi David, (b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Please reach out directly to me or Pete with any concerns.

Cheers,
Saesha

Saesha Carlile
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Budget and Programs
Department of Transportation
Office of the Secretary

(b)(6)